

CO/MIRR edit to microgrid minute

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Nov 2017 20:17:38 -0500
Attachments: CAB-17151_ID50686_Committee_Pink_Note- FNMG- 2017-11-27- V6 (004).docx (407.98 kB)

Deputy,

Attached is the revised Microgrid pink note with some small edits from CO/MIRR.

Small change to the minute included adding a reference to working with FNs on long term sustainability of microgrids.

OK to share with MO?